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Matilda Sanders E%c - - Agg?/, C 0 - T~

From: Terri Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 10:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders | Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/7/12011 10:36:00 AM

Docket Number: 110242-TX, 110256-TX, 110267-TX
Filename / Path: consummatingorderbatch.sup.mem.doc

Please issue the consummating order noted above in Dockets 110242-TX, 110256-TX, and 110267-TX. Thank you.

Terri Fleming !L£ ‘s i’/fsk":"o L0 ‘/{ [ oAYR - TN
Office of the General Counsel MLEO -9 I ST - T
Florida Public Service Commission ‘ EMAL LD o T Ol 7 T

(850) 413-6846

tflemin scC.state fl.us

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
S
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh;[?wgsg?mﬂ
DIRECTORY

Arent Fox Law Firm thompson.stephen@arentfox.com No

AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, LL.C TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC d/b/a DISH Network Phone nalexander@libertybellielecom.com No

& Inter

Miller Isar, Inc. (11) aisar@millerisar.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes

Smart City Telecom TL731 ibhall@smartcity.com Yes

TDS Telecom/Quingy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Technologies Management Inc. (11b) croesel@tmine.com No

US Signal Company, L.L.C. bboshoven@ussignalcom.com No

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 rebecca.edmonston(@verizon.com Yes

Wide Voice, LLC pic@widevoice.com No
Windstream FFlorida, Inc, TL716 bettye.j. willis@windsiream.com Yes

Printed on 12/7/2011 at 5:01:07 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08811-11 (Email ID = 087098)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
08811-11 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order
PSC-11-0554-CO-TX makes Order

PSC-11-0526-PAA-TX effective and
final; closes dockets.

12/7/2011
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Matiida Sanders Poc-11-p5al -PapA-TX

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 2:57 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/7/12011 2:54:00 PM

Docket Number: 110242-TX; 110256-TX; 110267-TX

Filename / Path: 110242.vsm.grant clec batch.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES OF AUTHORITY

NOTE: To be issued on Tuesday, November 8, 2011, per Victor McKay (RAS).

Shalonda Hopkins

- 0
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 lLéCG FA"X@ , /I 1O 24 A~ 7?(

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 FMAILED - [6 [10




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISNFER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Arent Fox Law Firm thompson.stephen@arentfox.com No

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC d/b/a DISH Network Phone nalexander@libertybelltelecom.com No

& Inter

Miller Isar, Inc. (11) aisar@millerisar.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes

Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Technologies Management Inc. (11b) croesel@tminc.com No

US Signal Company, L.L.C. bboshoven@ussignalcom.com No

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes

Wide Voice, LLC pjc@widevoice.com No
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 11/8/2011 at 3:50:17 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 668416)

Attachments: 08235-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/8/2011




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS comﬁlrs?;m
DIRECTORY
Arent Fox Law Firm thompson.stephen@arentfox.com No
Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC d/b/a DISH Network Phone nalexander@libertybelltelecom.com No
& Inter
Miller Isar, Inc, (11} aisar@millerisar.com No
Technologies Management Inc. (11b) croesel@tminc.com No
US Signal Company, L.L.C. bboshoven{@ussignalcom.com No
Wide Voice, LLC pici@widevoice.com No
-~ o
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Printed on 10/7/2011 at 10:21:05 AM
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Commission Clerk
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 211013)

Attachments: 07269-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/7/2011




COMMISSIONERS:

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE I. BROWN

JPublic Serfice Qommizsion

August 10, 2011

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

Andrew O. Isar A@JMWY@?RATEV]E

Miller Isar, Inc.
4423 Point Fosdick Drive, NW, Suite 306
Gig Harbor, Washington 98335

Re: Docket No. 110242-TX

Dear Mr. Isar:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC d/b/a DISH Network Phone &
Internet, which was filed in this office on August 9, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket

number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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